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TO: Dauphin County Prison Board
FROM: Latonya Ray, Deputy Warden of Treatment
DATE: December 4, 2025

SUBJECT:  Family and Friends - 2026 Meeting Schedule

We are once again extending a warm invitation to the family and friends of those in our care to join us for
our quarterly Friends and Families Meeting. These meetings provide an important opportunity to engage
directly with prison leadership, share concerns and learn more about basic facility operations, including
available programs and other supportive services.

In addition, a representative from the National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) will be present to offer
education, resources, and support. Representatives will provide attendees with a deeper understanding of
various mental health diagnoses, including symptoms, progression and treatment options.

Attendees will also have an opportunity to ask questions, receive printed materials and learn about
additional community resources available through NAMI and local mental health agencies.

e March 5, 2026

e June 4, 2026

e September 3, 2026
e December 3, 2026

Time: 5:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.
Location: Central Court Hearing Room, Dauphin County Prison
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